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ALABAMA
Addendum No. 2

To:  Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees and Registered Plan holders

From: Roger Washington
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department

Re:  Hope Community Center - Mechanical Improvements
Project # PR-072-23

Harmon Community Center - Mechanical Improvements
Project # PR-069-23

Date: November 26, 2024

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Call for Bids for the above referenced project,
dated November 19, 2024. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and all subsequent
Addenda, if any, in the space provided on both Bid Forms. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to
disqualification.

General: N/A

Clarifications:

Forms and Specifications: N/A

Drawings: N/A
RFD’s:
Item 1. Who has the fire controls contracts with the city of these two buildings?

Response: ARENA Fire Protection Inc. currently is the Inspection and Testing service
contractor for the site’s Fire Alarms, Fire Sprinklers, and Back Flow Preventers. ARENA
Fire Protection Inc. is also responsible for connection and programming of smoke
monitoring devices. S&O is the contracted vendor for Fire and Security Alarm
Monitoring.

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2



